OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER; ANGUL DIVISION: ANGUL.
Letter No. 27 72 /76/2004/DRP/Dated. 08 77 -L02 4

To
1. The Chief Engineer PPF Investigation,
Secha Sadan, Bhubaneswar, Near Secretariat &
in front of Heads of the Department, Pin-751001.
2. Executive Engineer, Cuttack Investigation Division
At. - Jobra, Po- SCB Medical College Campus, Cuttack 751001.
Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 87.520 ha of forest land including alternate road for
construction of Hidsingh irrigation Project under FC Act, 1980 by Executive
Engineer, Cuttack investigation Division, Jobra, Cuttack.
: - Govt. of Odisha observations regarding.
Sir,

Enclosed, please find a copy of Memo No. 6304/FE & CC dated 30.03.2024 from
the OSD-cum-Special Secretary to the Government, FE & CC Department, forwarded by the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal O/o the PCCF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar, vide his
Memo No. 7500 dated 05.04.2024 which is self-explanatory.

Hence, you are requested to submit the compliance report, observations point No.
(1 to 3) made by the OSD-cum-Special Secretary to the Government, FE & CC Department, to
this office immediately for onward transmission to the higher authorities in due time.

This is for information and necessary action.
Yours faithfully,

orest Officer
‘ X gul Division

MemoNo. X777 _/Dated. 26" 07 £0574

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul Circle for
favour of information and necessary action with reference to memo No. 7499 dt. 05.04.2024 of

PCCF, Nodal.

5 orest Officer
. rigul Division
Memo No. '(;”C/[) /Dated. Z6° 2% g‘f&{f

Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest
Diversion & Nodal Officer, F.C. Act, O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, QOdisha,
Bhubaneswar for favour of information and necessary action with reference to your memo No.
7498 dt. 05.04.2024.

Divisi

Divistonal Forest Officer
ZAngul Division



